
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
Item 14 

VOTE SHEET 

November 25, 2014 

Docket No. 140183-GU - Petition for approval of Cast Iron/Bare Steel Pipe Replacement Rider (Rider 
CVBSR), by Peoples Gas System. 

Issue 1: Should the Commission approve Peoples' proposed CI/BSR Rider surcharges for 20 15? 
Recommendation: Yes. Peoples' calculation of the CI/BSR Rider surcharge for each rate class is reasonable 
and accurate. 

APPROVED 

Issue 2: Should this docket be closed? 
Recommendation: Yes. If Issue 1 is approved, the tariffs should become effective on January 1, 20 15. If a 
protest is filed within 21 days of the issuance of the order, the tariffs should remain in effect, with any revenues 
held subject to refund, pending resolution of the protest. If no timely protest is filed, this docket should be 

closed upon the issuance of a consummating order. 

APPROVED 
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DISSENTING 

REMARKS/DISSENTING COMMENTS: 

PSC/CLK033-C (Rev 03/07) 

FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED NOV 25, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 06489-14
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK



Angela Charles 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Selena Chambers on behalf of Braulio Baez 
Friday, November 21, 20141:15 PM 
CLK - Agenda Staff 
Carlotta Stauffer 
FW: Oral Modification for Item 14, Docket No. 140183 
Oral Modification for 140183.pdf 

FILED N())l.,?._1.. 2,014 ... , 
DOCUMENT: No. 06416·44·.···.· ; 
FPsc -.coMtv11ss16N. eteRR 

Please process the Oral Modification to Item 14 that has been approved in the 
attachment and in the below e-mail. Thank you. 

From: Selena Chambers On Behalf Of Braulio Baez 
Sent: Friday, November 21, 2014 1:08 PM 
To: Commissioners & Staffs; Apryl Lynn; Usa Harvey; Curt Kiser; Patti Daniel 
Cc: Stephen Garl; Elisabeth Draper; Jacqueline Moore; Selena Chambers; John Villafrate; Jennifer Crawford; Mary Anne 
Helton; Terri Fleming 
Subject: Oral Modification for Item 14, Docket No. 140183 

Greetings, 

Attached is an Oral Modification request for Item 14, Docket No. 140183 that Braulio has 
approved. You may have seen an earlier e-mail or two, which was operator error on my 
part. Please disregard any earlier e-mails. 

Thank you, 

Executive Assistant to 
Braulio Baez1 Executive Director 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850.413.6053 
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State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

November 21, 2014 

Juhlk~mrh:e C!ltttttntimn:on 
CAI111'AL Cmcu; OFFICE Cl·:NTEit • 2540 SIIU~MRU OAK BOULEVAJm 

TALLAIIASSEr·:, FLORIUA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Braulio L. Baez, Executive Directo · 

Stephen Garl, Public Utility Analyst 11, Division of Economics )/ 

RE: Oral Modification, November 25, 2014, Commission Conference, Item 14, Docket 
No. 140183 

The staffrccon1n1cndation should be tnodified on page 3, Actual/Estimated 2014 true~up section, 
line 4. Change "$2,154,987" to ~"$2,127,555" so it reads'" ... revenue requirement for2014 is 
$2, 127,555 ... " 




